Monday, April 1, 2024

Easter Monday - schools closed

Date and Time: Monday, April 1 12:05 am

Tuesday, April 2, 2024

Standing Committee Meeting

Date and Time: Tuesday, April 2 7:00 pm

Members of the public are welcome to attend any public Board or Standing Committee meeting and can watch the livestream on YouTube. Doors will open 3 0 minutes prior to the start of every meeting. If attending in-person, the doors to the building will close at 7:10 p.m. for Board and Standing Committee meeting gs and at the designated start time of the meeting for any other in-person meetings. Anyone who arrives after that may not be able to access the building as t he doors will be locked.

The DDSB is committed to a safe and respectful environment for all Board and Standing Committee Meetings. All individuals attending in-person will be required to sign in and show photo identification for the purposes of verifying their identity. Individuals that do not wish to sign in may choose to participate in the meeting virtually through the livestream. All participants are expected to be respectful and not interrupt the meeting proceedings. In the interest of maintaining that, should there be any conflict between members of the audience or any meeting disruptions, people in attendance may be directed to leave the premises.

Every regular Board meeting includes a Public Question Period. To ask a question, please complete a <u>public question form</u> prior to the Board meeting. Questions may be approved at the discretion of the Chair of the Board and related approved questions may be consolidated. There is no Public Question Period du ring Standing Committee meetings or Special Board meetings.

Please Note: The public question form will open on Wednesday at 9:00 a.m. and close on Friday at 12:00 p.m. before the Board meeting.

Questions selected will be displayed in the Board Room during Public Question Period along with the corresponding response. All questions that are selected for consideration and responses will be posted on the DDSB website subsequent to the meeting. All questions submitted will be shared with Trustees for their awareness.

Violence in Schools Ad Hoc Committee Meeting

Date and Time: Tuesday, April 2 7:45 pm

Members of the public are welcome to attend any public Governance and Policy Committee meeting and can w atch the livestream on YouTube. Doors will open 30 minutes prior to the start of every meeting. If attending inperson, the doors to the building will close at 7:40 p.m. Anyone who arrives after that time may not be able to a ccess the building as the doors will be locked.

The DDSB is committed to a safe and respectful environment for all meetings. All individuals attending in-pers on will be required to sign in and show photo identification for the purposes of verifying their identity. Individu als that do not wish to sign in may choose to participate in the meeting virtually through the livestream. All part icipants are expected to be respectful and not interrupt the meeting proceedings. In the interest of maintaining th at, should there be any conflict between members of the audience or any meeting disruptions, people in attendan ce may be directed to leave the premises.

Special Board Meeting

Date and Time: Tuesday, April 2 8:15 pm

World Autism Awareness Day (UN)

Date and Time: Tuesday, April 2 11:55 pm

On United Nations World Autism Awareness Day, we recognize and celebrate the rights and strengths of people with Autism. #DDSBCelebrateTheSpectrum

Wednesday, April 3, 2024

SEAC Meeting: 6:30-7:30 p.m.

Date and Time: Wednesday, April 3 6:30 pm - 7:30 pm

Members of the public who wish to observe SEAC meetings in person as guests are required to pre-register as s pace is limited. To pre-register, please **complete the registration form**. Confirmation of your pre-registration a long with additional details will be shared prior to the meeting. Once pre-registration capacity has been reached, public viewing will be available through the livestream link only.

Durham District School Board is committed to ensuring a safe and respectful environment for everyone in atte ndance at public meetings. All participants are expected to be respectful, not interrupt the meeting proceedings and to follow the <u>Code of Conduct for Public Meetings</u>.

SEAC Meeting: 7:30-8:30 p.m.

Date and Time: Wednesday, April 3 7:30 pm - 8:30 pm

SEAC Meeting: 6:30-7:30 p.m.

Date and Time: Wednesday, April 3 7:35 pm - 8:30 pm

Members of the public who wish to observe SEAC meetings in person as guests are required to pre-register as s pace is limited. To pre-register, please **complete the registration form**. Confirmation of your pre-registration a long with additional details will be shared prior to the meeting. Once pre-registration capacity has been reached, public viewing will be available through the livestream link only.

Durham District School Board is committed to ensuring a safe and respectful environment for everyone in atte ndance at public meetings. All participants are expected to be respectful, not interrupt the meeting proceedings and to follow the <u>Code of Conduct for Public Meetings</u>.

Friday, April 5, 2024

Laylat al-Qadr

Date and Time: Friday, April 5 11:55 pm

Wishing a peaceful Laylat-al Qadr to all DDSB families observing in the month of Ramadan.

Monday, April 8, 2024

PA Day: all schools

Date and Time: Monday, April 8 12:05 am

This scheduled PA day was originally scheduled for April 19. At the January 22, 2024 Board meeting, it was ap proved to be moved to April 8, 2024 to accommodate safety among students during the Solar Eclipse.

Tuesday, April 9, 2024

Vimy Ridge Day

Date and Time: Tuesday, April 9 11:55 pm

April 9th is Vimy Ridge Day in Canada. On this day in 1917, Canadians fought to capture the ridge under Germ an control. This ridge in France provided a superb view of the Allied lines causing thousands of deaths in effort s to retake it. In 3 days, Canadians captured the ridge.

Wednesday, April 10, 2024

Eid-ul-Fitr

Date and Time: Wednesday, April 10 11:55 pm

Eid Mubarak to all DDSB Families observing.

International Day of Pink

Date and Time: Wednesday, April 10 11:55 pm

On this day and every day we need to stand up for the rights of 2SLGBTQI people. #InternationaldayofPink

Friday, April 12, 2024

International Day of Silence

Date and Time: Friday, April 12 11:55 pm

Today is the International Day of Silence to represent students who are silenced everyday by bullying and harass ment. Together, we can help break the silence.

Saturday, April 13, 2024

Tamil and Sinhala New Year

Date and Time: Saturday, April 13 11:55 pm

Warm Wishes to all DDSB families observing the Tamil and Sinhala New Year.

Sunday, April 14, 2024

Vaisakhi

Date and Time: Sunday, April 14 11:55 pm

Happy Vaisakhi to all DDSB families observing.

Monday, April 15, 2024

Board Meeting

Date and Time: Monday, April 15 7:00 pm

Members of the public are welcome to attend any public Board or Standing Committee meeting and can watch the livestream on YouTube. Doors will open 3 0 minutes prior to the start of every meeting. If attending in-person, the doors to the building will close at 7:10 p.m. for Board and Standing Committee meetin gs and at the designated start time of the meeting for any other in-person meetings. Anyone who arrives after that may not be able to access the building as t he doors will be locked.

The DDSB is committed to a safe and respectful environment for all Board and Standing Committee Meetings. All individuals attending in-person will be required to sign in and show photo identification for the purposes of verifying their identity. Individuals that do not wish to sign in may choose to participate in the meeting virtually through the livestream. All participants are expected to be respectful and not interrupt the meeting proceedings. In the interest of maintaining that, should there be any conflict between members of the audience or any meeting disruptions, people in attendance may be directed to leave the premises.

Every regular Board meeting includes a Public Question Period. To ask a question, please complete a public question form prior to the Board meeting. Ques

tions may be approved at the discretion of the Chair of the Board and related approved questions may be consolidated. There is no Public Question Period du ring Standing Committee meetings or Special Board meetings.

Please Note: The public question form will open on Wednesday at 9:00 a.m. and close on Friday at 12:00 p.m. before the Board meeting.

Questions selected will be displayed in the Board Room during Public Question Period along with the corresponding response. All questions that are selected for consideration and responses will be posted on the DDSB website subsequent to the meeting. All questions submitted will be shared with Trustees for their awareness.

Trustee Vacancy Committee

Date and Time: Monday, April 15 7:45 pm

Wednesday, April 17, 2024

Self-Reg: Supporting the Path to Young Children's Well-being

Date and Time: Wednesday, April 17 7:00 pm - 8:30 pm

Join the Durham District School Board (DDSB) Early Years Department and community partners for the Great Beginnings Virtual Family Introduction Series. Parents/Guardians are invited to attend five webinar sessions to learn more about what they can expect as their child enters Kindergarten at the DDSB and hear helpful tips fro m the experts!

See attached flyer on right.

The Kindergarten Experience at the DDSB

Date and Time: Thursday, April 4, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m.

Registration Link for Thursday, April 4, 2024

Presenters: DDSB Facilitators, EarlyON Educators, and Early Years Partners

Is your child registered for Kindergarten at the DDSB? Do you have questions about what a "typical" day for a Kindergarten student might look like? This webinar will offer families information to help prepare their child(r en) for this new and exciting chapter in their young lives: Kindergarten! Families will be provided with general information about The Kindergarten Program (2016), what a typical day in Kindergarten might look like for th eir child, as well as things to consider when preparing for a successful start at the DDSB.

Promoting Learning Through Play

Date and Time: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m.

Registration Link for Wednesday, April 17, 2024

Presenters: Nadia Kenisha Bynoe and Angelique Thompson (Coaches Corner EY)

How do young children learn? You have heard that play is a "child's work", but what does that mean for Kinder garten? To answer these questions and more, this session will highlight the importance of play and how it supports the development of all learners. Families are invited to join Kenisha Bynoe and Angelique Thompson from t he Coaches Corner Early Years Team, as they explore the benefits of play and how it connects to The Kindergart en Program. Using interactive approaches, Kenisha and Angelique will uncover the possibilities for learning usi ng playful materials. In addition, families will be given practical strategies that can be used at home to support 1 earners transitioning into Kindergarten. Families are welcome to come to the session with questions they may h ave for Kenisha and Angelique as they begin to embark on the Kindergarten transition for September 2024!

Self-Reg: Supporting the Path to Young Children's Well-being

Date and Time: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m.

Registration Link for Wednesday, May 1, 2024

Presenter: Lisa Bayrami (Mehrit Centre)

In this session we will explore self-regulation and its role in supporting young children's social and emotional development, and overall well-being. We will discuss self-regulation strategies that support the growth of child ren's social and emotional development as well as their academic engagement and successful and positive early learning. Families are invited to join Lisa Bayrami and bring any questions they may have about self-regulation as they begin to embark on the Kindergarten transition for September 2024.

Navigating the Transition: Understanding Behaviour When Starting School

Date and Time: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m.

Registration Link for Tuesday, May 14, 2024

Presenters: Heidi Perryman and Marcia MacKay (Children's Developmental and Behavioural Supports)

In this information session, caregivers will learn about how starting school may affect behaviours in children. We will focus on learning about behaviour and what it communicates, how to set your child up for a successful school start and even some tips and tricks to use right now! Families are welcome to come to the session with q uestions they may have for Heidi Perryman and Marcia MacKay as they begin to embark on the Kindergarten tra nsition for September 2024!

Parent and Caregiver Masterclass in Stress Management

Date and Time: Thursday, May 30, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m.

Registration Link for Thursday, May 30, 2024

Presenter: Anne Murray (Strong Minds, Strong Kids)

This workshop on the fundamentals of stress and resilience is the first step towards understanding, recognizing, and applying strategies to support the young people in your life to manage life's inevitable ups and downs. This

session will walk families through skill-based activities that guide them to recognize the signs and symptoms of stress in children, understand what stress "feels" like, identify children's stressors and their impacts, see the upsi de of stress, and learn to support their children with the implementation of coping and problem-solving strategi es.

Thursday, April 18, 2024

SEAC Meeting

Date and Time: Thursday, April 18 6:30 pm

Members of the public who wish to observe SEAC meetings in person as guests are required to pre-register as s pace is limited. To pre-register, please **complete the registration form**. Confirmation of your pre-registration a long with additional details will be shared prior to the meeting. Once pre-registration capacity has been reached, public viewing will be available through the livestream link only.

Durham District School Board is committed to ensuring a safe and respectful environment for everyone in atte ndance at public meetings. All participants are expected to be respectful, not interrupt the meeting proceedings and to follow the <u>Code of Conduct for Public Meetings</u>.

Saturday, April 20, 2024

First Day of Ridvan (April 20-May 2)

Date and Time: Saturday, April 20 5:00 pm

Warmest tidings to those celebrating Ridvan.

Monday, April 22, 2024

Passover/Pesach (April 22-30)

Date and Time: Monday, April 22 5:00 pm

Chag Sameach to all DDSB families observing Passover.

International Earth Day

Date and Time: Monday, April 22 11:55 pm

#DYK that on #InternationalEarthDay people around the world commit to preserving and protecting our planet and solving the climate crisis? Together we can work towards a more sustainable future by investing in our plan et. What are you doing to reduce your carbon footprint?

Wednesday, April 24, 2024

French Immersion in DDSB Schools

Date and Time: Wednesday, April 24 6:00 pm

FSL Information Night for families interested in French Immersion at DDSB schools.

Virtual drop-in.

Join us here: https://meet.google.com/hcv-mozb-gtw

Governance and Policy Committee Meeting

Date and Time: Wednesday, April 24 7:00 pm

Members of the public are welcome to attend any public Governance and Policy Committee meeting and can w atch the livestream on YouTube. Doors will open 30 minutes prior to the start of every meeting. If attending inperson, the doors to the building will close at 7:40 p.m. Anyone who arrives after that time may not be able to a ccess the building as the doors will be locked.

The DDSB is committed to a safe and respectful environment for all meetings. All individuals attending in-pers on will be required to sign in and show photo identification for the purposes of verifying their identity. Individu als that do not wish to sign in may choose to participate in the meeting virtually through the livestream. All part icipants are expected to be respectful and not interrupt the meeting proceedings. In the interest of maintaining th at, should there be any conflict between members of the audience or any meeting disruptions, people in attendan ce may be directed to leave the premises.

Administrative Professionals' Day

Date and Time: Wednesday, April 24 11:55 pm

Happy Administrative Professionals' Day to all our DDSB staff at schools, facilities, Education Centre and eve rywhere. You make things look easy! #DDSBsuccess #DDSBleadership #AdministrativeProfessionalsDay

https://calendar.ddsb.ca